LOUISIANA BOARD OF VETERINARY MEDICINE BOARD MEETING February 7, 2019

Minutes

I. CALL TO ORDER

Board President, Dr. William H. Green, called the meeting to order at 8:30 a.m.

Mr. Vogt was introduced and welcomed as new Board General Counsel.

II. ROLL CALL -

Roll call was taken by Board Secretary-Treasurer, Dr. Keri Cataldo, with the following results:

Those present:

William H. Green, DVM James R. Corley, DVM Keri A. Cataldo, DVM Joseph Bondurant, Jr., DVM Alfred G. Stevens, DVM

ens, DVM B

Stephen H. Vogt Wendy D. Parrish Board Member Board General Counsel Board Executive Director

Board President

Board Member

Board Vice President Board Secretary-Treasurer

Absent: None.

Guests: LA Dept. of Agriculture – John Walther

III. APPROVAL OF MINUTES

A. Board Minutes December 6, 2018

The Board reviewed the minutes from December 6, 2018. Motion was made to accept the minutes as presented by Dr. Stevens, seconded by Dr. Bondurant, and passed unanimously by voice vote.

IV. FINANCIAL MATTERS AND CONTRACTS

- A. **Financial Reports -** Dr. Cataldo and Ms. Parrish presented the financial reports for the months of November and December 2018 for review. Following discussion, motion was made by Dr. Corley to accept the financial reports as presented, seconded by Dr. Bondurant, and passed unanimously by voice vote.
- **B.** Website Online Programming Update, Payment Vendors Ms. Parrish presented updated information on renewal online programming. Payment vendor quotes were reviewed. Following discussion of rates and services, motion was made by Dr. Corley, seconded by Dr. Stevens, to approve contracted services for online payment with Chase Bank (a state approved vendor and current bank institute for LBVM), and passed unanimously by voice vote.

V. DVM ISSUES

Motion was made by Dr. Corley to go into executive session to discuss confidential matters regarding licensees and applicants not subject to public disclosure as per the law, seconded by Dr. Stevens, and passed unanimously by voice vote.

Upon conclusion of executive session, motion was made to return to regular session by Dr. Cataldo, seconded by Dr. Corley, and approved unanimously by voice vote.

- A. Ed Baronne, II, DVM Reconsider Request for Waiver of Late Renewal Fee and Inactive Retired DVM Status – Dr. Corley was recused from discussion and vote. Following review of the additional documentation submitted by Dr. Baronne, motion was made by Dr. Stevens, seconded by Dr. Cataldo, to approve Inactive Retired DVM Status and approval of waiver of late renewal fee due to renewal form specification of age limits for CE waiver. Motion passed by majority by voice vote.
- B. Anne T. Kornak, DVM Reconsider Request for Waiver of Late Renewal Fee and Inactive Retired DVM Status – Dr. Corley was recused from discussion and vote. Following review of the additional documentation submitted by Dr. Kornak, motion was made by Dr. Stevens, seconded by Dr. Cataldo, to approve Inactive Retired DVM Status and approval of waiver of late renewal fee due to renewal form specification of age limits for CE waiver. Motion passed by majority by voice vote.

VI. DVM APPLICANT ISSUES

- A. Lauren Patrice Guarneri, DVM Reconsider Request Waiver of Retake of National Examination and Preceptorship Requirement – 2010 graduate of University of Edinburgh, UK, licensed in Wisconsin, United Kingdom, previously licensed in New York. Following review of the additional documentation submitted by Dr. Guarneri, motion was made by Dr. Stevens, seconded by Dr. Bondurant, to **approve** the waiver requests as the documents provided meet the criteria of fulltime clinical veterinary practice for the required period of time immediately prior to application, and licensure in good standing in another jurisdiction. Motion passed unanimously by voice vote.
- **B.** Jason Morgan Anderson, DVM Request Waiver of Retake of National Examination and Preceptorship Requirement – 1994 graduate of Texas A&M College of Veterinary Medicine, licensed in Texas and Florida. Following review of the documentation submitted by Dr. Anderson, motion was made by Dr. Bondurant, seconded by Dr. Cataldo, to **approve** waiver of retake of the national examination and preceptorship requirements as the documents provided meet the criteria of fulltime clinical veterinary practice for the required period of time immediately prior to application, and licensure in good standing in another jurisdiction. Motion passed unanimously by voice vote.
- C. Jeffrey Grafton Baravik, DVM Request Waiver of Retake of National Examination and Preceptorship Requirement – 2003 graduate of Mississippi State University, licensed in Mississippi, previously licensed in Tennessee and Georgia. Following review of the documentation submitted by Dr. Baravik, motion was made by Dr. Stevens, seconded by Dr. Cataldo, to **approve** the waiver requests as the documents provided meet the criteria of full-time clinical veterinary practice

for the required period of time immediately prior to application, and licensure in good standing in another jurisdiction. Motion passed unanimously by voice vote.

- D. Stephen Paul Hadley, DVM Request Waiver of Retake of National Examination and Preceptorship Requirement – 1987 graduate of the University of Illinois – Champaign-Ubana, licensed in Indiana, and previously licensed in many other states. Following review of the documentation submitted by Dr. Hadley, motion was made by Dr. Corley, seconded by Dr. Bondurant, to defer consideration of the waiver requests due to insufficient and incomplete documentation regarding employment, until additional information is submitted. Dr. Hadley will be notified of request for additional information. Motion passed unanimously by voice vote.
- E. Jaime Klimsey Pickett, DVM Request for Waiver of Retake of National Examination and Waiver of Preceptorship Requirement – 2003 graduate of University of Florida, College of Veterinary Medicine, licensed in Virginia and South Carolina, previously licensed in Florida and North Carolina. Following review of the documentation submitted by Dr. Pickett, motion was made by Dr. Cataldo, seconded by Dr. Corley, to defer consideration of the waiver request due to insufficient and incomplete documentation regarding employment, until additional information is submitted. Dr. Pickett will be notified of request for additional information. Motion passed unanimously by voice vote.
- **F. Jennifer Liford Sones, DVM Request for Active DVM Status** Following review of the documentation submitted Dr. Sones, currently licensed as LA DVM Faculty veterinarian and licensed in New York, previously licensed in Louisiana, motion was made by Dr. Corley, seconded by Dr. Stevens, to approve Active DVM Status with **approved** waiver of retake of the national examination and preceptorship requirements as the documents provided meet the criteria of full-time clinical veterinary practice for the required period of time immediately prior to application, and licensure in good standing in another jurisdiction. Motion passed unanimously by voice vote.
- G. Margaret Amparo Placer, DVM Request for Waiver of Retake of National Examination Requirement 2014 graduate of Purdue, licensed in Illinois, previously licensed in Indiana and Texas. Following review of the documentation submitted by Dr. Placer, motion was made by Dr. Bondurant, seconded by Dr. Stevens, to approve the waiver request as the documents provided meet the criteria of full-time clinical veterinary practice for the required period of time immediately prior to application *effective May 2019*, and following completion of the preceptorship requirement. Motion passed unanimously by voice vote.
- H. Brandon Kyle Maddox, DVM Request for Waiver of Preceptorship Requirement – 2015 graduate of North Carolina State University College of Veterinary Medicine, licensed in Florida. Following review of the documentation submitted Dr. Maddox, motion was made by Dr. Cataldo, seconded by Dr. Stevens, to approve waiver of retake of preceptorship requirement as the documents provided meet the criteria of full-time clinical veterinary practice for the required period of time immediately prior to application, and licensure in good standing in another jurisdiction. Motion passed unanimously by voice vote.

VII. CONTINUING EDUCATION ISSUES

- A. Preventing & Treating Biological Exposure, Facilitating Safe & Secure Science (C. White, DVM, Pennington BioMedical) – Following review of the documentation submitted by Dr. White, motion was made by Dr. Stevens, seconded by Dr. Bondurant, to approve the program for LA DVM CE credits. Motion passed unanimously by voice vote.
- **B.** Science of Skin & Therapies (M. Milstead) Following review of the proposed program submitted by Ms. Milstead, motion was made by Dr. Stevens, seconded by Dr. Corley, to approve 2 DVM CE credits for participation in the program and verification on the CE reporting form to be signed by presenter Cliff Faver, DVM. Motion passed unanimously by voice vote.

VIII. POLICY, PROCEDURE, AND RULES

A. General Update.

1. No action taken.

B. Policy and Procedure.

1. No action taken.

C. Practice Act, Rules/Related Matters/Declaratory Statements.

1. After discussion of various queries, protocol, and administrative law, no action was taken.

IX. MISCELLANEOUS MATTERS

A. New Licenses and Certificates Issued:

Wall certificates were presented for signature for the following licenses/certificates issued since the previous Board meeting:

<u>DVM</u>

1333	George Edward	Robinson, III (Reissue)
3624	Manda Tibbett	Burnett
3625	Andrew Christopher	Lewin
3626	Sonya Lynn	Saldana
3627	Katherine Ruth	Hinson
3628	Mary Elizabeth	Giardina
3629	Caitlin Hope	Bell
1333	George Edward	Robinson, III
3624	Manda Tibbett	Burnett

Faculty DVM

149	Andrea Nicole	Savarese
RVT		
8442	Christina Ruth	Des Roches
8443	Ian Christian	Grant
8444	Jon Luke	LaCour
8445	Cainan Darrell	Mabou
8446	Jessica Leigh	Peralta

CAET		
9884	Chretien	Amber Shea
9885	Bonfils	Sydney Madison

B. AAVSB Board Basics and Beyond Training – Dr. Bondurant requested participation in the AAVSB Board Basics and Beyond Training to be held April 4, 2019 in Kansas City. AAVSB will provide fees for travel (air, shuttle) and hotel for one Board member. LBVM is to pay the \$250 registration fee. Motion was made by Dr. Corley, seconded by Dr. Cataldo, to approve participation in the training by Board members Cataldo, Bondurant, Stevens and Legal Counsel, Mr. Vogt, with fees for travel and registration to be covered by LBVM. Motion passed unanimously by voice vote.

X. EXECUTIVE SESSION

Motion was made by Dr. Corley to go into executive session to discuss issues and receive legal advice regarding potential contested matters and personnel matters, seconded by Dr. Stevens, and passed unanimously by voice vote. Upon conclusion of discussion of the issues, motion was made to return to regular session by Dr. Cataldo, seconded by Dr. Corley, and approved unanimously by voice vote.

A. No action taken.

XI. ADJOURN

There being no further business before the Board, motion was made by Dr. Stevens, seconded by Dr. Corley, and passed unanimously by voice vote to adjourn. The meeting was adjourned at 11:48 a.m.

MINUTES REVIEWED AND APPROVED BY FULL BOARD on April 4, 2019

Keri Cataldo, DVM, Board Secretary-Treasurer